From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ)

CcC: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: 6/24/2011 5:36:42 PM

Subject: Q Drive Subpoena Compliance - Ongoing June 24 Production

Attachments: Campbell Produce.pdf; English Produce (part Il).pdf; English Review.pdf; ForfeitureQuestion. pdf;

Medina Produce.pdf; Medina Review.pdf

Viv will place these in the Q drive and she will send an email explaining the Folders and Files in the Q drive so we can
find what we have sent. Thanks. PJC

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 2:02 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD); Gaston, Molly (ATF); Crabb, John D. (ATF)
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4

Molly:
Our thoughts, hot off the press! Sorry for the delay. PIC

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 3:54 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC)
Subject: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4
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